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Edwards,Michelle

From: Richard Shagley II <richards@wslfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Edwards,Michelle
Subject: *Ext!*   SO #2-20

**External Email - Think Before You Click**  
- Helpdesk

Good afternoon.  
 
As you are aware, we represent the Petitioners in the above matter. 
 
With the continuing issues surrounding the Convid 19 virus, the Petitioner would request this matter be heard at 
the June 11, 2020 City Council meeting.  This matter is currently scheduled to be heard at the May 7, 2020 City 
Council meeting. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Richard 
 
--  
Richard J. Shagley II 
Wright, Shagley & Lowery, P.C. 
500 Ohio Street 
Terre Haute, IN 47807 
Richards@wslfirm.com  
812-232-3388  
812-232-8817 (fax) 
  
This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and  
may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 
recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message 
in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at 
either the e-mail address or telephone number above and delete it from your 
computer.  
  
CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE*:*  To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are 
required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this 
communication, including any attachments, is not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, by 
anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed by the federal government or for 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 
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